
 

 201 Rep. John Lewis Way South      Nashville, TN 37203        615-401-1400       

To:  All Prospective Bidders 
 
From:  Purchasing Department  
 
Date:  April 19, 2024 
 
Subject: Inquiries and Responses  
 
RFP#:   103 - 2024 
 
Inquiries and Responses: 
 

1. Has a budget been established for the completion of this feasibility study? If so, 
can you please provide the budget and/or anticipated range. 

 
A budget has not been set at this time.  

 
2. Are you seeking architectural services (e.g., facility concepts, cost estimating, 

etc.) as part of this study?  
 
No, we are not seeking architectural services at this time.  

 
3. If our team is awarded this contract, would we be precluded from competing for 

future work on subsequent phases of this project? 
 

No, you would not be precluded from competing for future work or phases of this project. 
 

4. Is there a desired percentage of ‘small, minority-, women-, and service-disabled 
veteran-owned’ business spend that needs to be met? 
 
There is not a desired percentage to be met. It is Music City Center’s commitment that 
20% of our spend is with minority, women, small, and service-disabled veteran-owned 
business enterprises. 
 

5. Is there a timeline for the award and delivery of work? 
 

The award timeline is early/late summer.  
 


